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ADDENDUM #002 
 

Solicitation Number:  FDC ITB-20-049 

 
Solicitation Title: Windows for Jefferson Correctional Institution  
 
Opening Date/Time:  May 1, 2020 at 2:00 p.m. (Eastern Time)  
 
Addendum Number:  002 
 
Addendum Date:   April 21, 2020 
 
Failure to file a protest within the time prescribed in Section 120.57(3), Florida Statutes, or failure to 
post the bond or other security required by law within the time allowed for filing a bond shall constitute 
a waiver of proceedings under Chapter 120, Florida Statutes. 
 
Please be advised that the information contained on the next page is applicable to the original specifications of 
the above referenced solicitation. Added language to the ITB is highlighted in yellow, while deleted language 
has been stricken. 
 
This Addendum provides the Department's answers to written questions received. 
 
This Addendum also includes the following changes: 
 
Change No. 1: 
 
Section 2.1.10, Window Elevation, is hereby added as follows: 
 
  2.1.10 Window Elevation 
 
   The window elevation shall be in accordance with Attachment IV - Window Elevation.  
 
Change No. 2: 
 
Section 3.1, Delivery, is hereby revised as follows: 
 
3.1  Delivery  
 

Product(s) shall be shipped as Free on Board (FOB) and arrive within 45 calendar days after FDC 
approves the submittals and mockup(s) referenced in Section 2.1.6, Action Submittals, Section 2.1.7, 
Informational Submittals, and Section 2.1.8, Quality Assurance, of PO issuance  unless a different time 
is mutually agreed upon by the Contract parties and documented in the subject PO. Deliveries must be 
made between 8:30 a.m. and 4:00 p.m., local time, Monday through Friday, excluding State holidays, 
unless otherwise stated herein or in the Contract. The Bidder shall be solely responsible for the shipment 
until delivery at the designated facility. 
  

Change No. 3: 
 
Attachment IV – Window Elevation is hereby added and attached hereto.  
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Attachment IV – Window Elevation 
FDC ITB-20-049 
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Responses to Written Questions 
FDC ITB-20-049 

Windows for Jefferson Correctional Institution 
 

Question 
Number Question Answer 

1 

Do you know how many windows in the project and what 
will they be fastening to structurally ? 
 
I need to determine if is going to be a volume buy and 
man power type on installation. 

Please see the Attachment I – Price Page, for the 
estimated quantity for each size window. Windows will be 
fastened to eight (8) inch, concrete filled Concrete 
Masonry Unit (CMU) block. 
 
The Department anticipates purchasing all windows 
specified in this ITB in a single purchase.  
 
The Department is not requesting installation in this ITB.  

2 
Do you have measurements for the sizes you're looking 
for? 

Attachment I – Price Page, provides the sizes and 
quantities of the windows to be provided upon award of 
this solicitation. 

3 
Can Window Frames made from Stainless Steel be an 
acceptable alternate to Aluminum Window Frames 
specified on this project? 

Yes, as long as they meet all specifications, to include but 
not be limited to material thickness, Florida Building Code 
requirements and certification by a Structural Engineer 
licensed in the State of Florida, in accordance with Section 
2.1.7 of the ITB.  

4 Are Window Frames manufactured by Hope's Windows, 
Inc., Jamestown, NY acceptable to be used on this 
project? 

Products from any manufacturer are acceptable provided 
they meet all specifications, terms, and conditions of this 
ITB. 

5 In FDC-ITB-20-049, Section 3.1, Delivery states that 
products shall arrive within 45 calendar days of PO 
issuance.  When you take into account Submittal 
Generation, Submittal Review and Approval, Mailing 
Time, Window Frame manufacturing Time and delivery, 
it will be very difficult if not impossible for all of this to 
occur within 45 calendar days. Is it possible to extend 
the delivery time more than 45 calendar 
days?  Manufacturing Time in this country is going to be 
extended due to the Coronavirus Pandemic. 

Please see Change No. 2 of this addendum.  

6 Can Window Frame Drawings and Details be provided 
for Bidding Purposes? 

Please see Change No, 1 and Change No. 3 of this 
addendum. 

 


